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++«CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
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fieference Documants

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER | DETAILS o -
| Ingyrad:. | GOH HWEE MIN ANDREW, 10; S7618757F n N
Main i
Chojmant: | HO KIM FOK, [D: 575517250 - |
Yehicle Rag, . | . | 19/04/2018 15:00 - :59
No 2 |SLS8312E - Date of L0537 | 176 Months and 20 Days From LTA Reg Date {(Man ¥r)]

1 : Polley/Caver | S287893355MF (Comprehansive)
lsim Type: ,er" /556058 N Note No.:  |Coverage: 19/06/2017 - 18/06/2018
Vehicle fieg. | Policy No. |
o SLDS14X%
(insuirad): S N ol
— E#ml

Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd {Badok) Bik 1011, Bedok Industrial Park £,, £01-2008/2010/2012, 469977 | Bedok - Tel:

Repairer:  lgqa1gess =
“““‘““‘? | MSIG Insurance mng-pm} Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6627 7868 ... [Handled by Jasmine uh Kheng Kwel - 6594 2550]

Adjuster: LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tol: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Imm.Advice due 21/04/2018] |
Driver/lusto

diga ) CHAMN KEE MENG (), NRIC: S14484278, Tel +6583543176 Ema|l: |
{Insured): | - i
jad ‘*5“! Ird Party Pre-Repair Suru-.r |
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| There are no maH for this case.
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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.coms
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 20139 3:40 PM

Te: do-not-reply@merimen.com

Ce: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: TP 'VEHICLE 5LS 8312E (YOUR REF: 556058)

This mail is associated with :
*SLS8312E [556058)
[SLD514X]
™
HO KIM FOK
Apr 19 2018 3:00PM
[GOH HWEE MIN ANDREW]
Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd

C'ear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SLS 8312E after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time dug to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly-advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.
Tnanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

T=l: 6256 3561
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Sent by : SHIAU CHAN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)



